Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Can you confirm whether a consultant Sue Wilkinson, as Bsf programme director, is working at Leicester's property or children's division to deliver a schools building programme for secondary and special schools?  If yes, can you confirm who Sue reports to in the Council?
ANSWER:  

Sue Wilkinson is employed by Leicester City Council as the BSF Programme Director, and she sits within the Investment Division reporting to Frank Jordan who is Strategic Director of City Development and Neighbourhoods, with a dotted line to Mark Lloyd, Director of Investment.
How much money has this consultant spent on behalf of the council above the agreed budget for each school build budget?
None. Mrs Wilkinson does not have the ability to vary an agreed budget. There is a governance monitoring process in place that requires senior management to approve all variations.
How much has this consultant been paid by the council in the last two years - 2013/14 and 2014/15 financial years?
The council has secured the services of Mrs Wilkinson through an agency.  The total we have paid that agency is:

Totals (excluding VAT):
2013/14 - £29,840.00

2014/15 - £182,782.00

   Total   - £212,622.00 
We are not party to the arrangements between Sue Wilkinson and the Agency for recovery of their costs, service and Corporation Tax provision, so the actual payment that Mrs Wilkinson receives is not known by Leicester City Council.  
The Council does not hold this information.  Therefore this letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.

How many other consultants or agency staff are working to this consultant?
There are 10 external specialists currently working to Sue Wilkinson. 

What is the cost of these consultants or agency staff in 2013/14 and 2014/15?
                              13/14                                               14/15

                        £1,442,237                                           £1,387,077                             

*It is to be noted that the total capital cost for this project has been £340 million.  Therefore the cost of project management for this project has been around 1%, well within advisory guidelines for the level of resources required to deliver projects of this order. The council chose to use external agency staff owing to the very specific skills sets required to deliver this project and also to allow the council to match to timeframes for the use of these staff with the timeframe for the project.

Leicester schools continue to face difficulties from the build programme directed by Sue. Can you tell me how many complaints schools have raised in the council regarding their dissatisfaction with their experience in the programme in 2013/14 and 2014/15? 
Overall the BSF schools have expressed great satisfaction with the results of the BSF Programme, which has now lasted over 8 years and covers £340m of investment in schools.

Mrs Wilkinson has been responsible for the last 16 months. No school has expressed dissatisfaction with the experience as a whole, which by its nature is disruptive. Issues have been raised by schools but these are dealt with through project managers and then by senior managers if that is required.

We have not received any Official Complaints within the period stated that we can identify.

How many outstanding issues remain for schools in the bsf programme in this financial year? What is the estimated costs to rectify these issues?
There is an ongoing programme of identifying and addressing snags and defects in school projects. These figures are dynamic since the BSF team have applied a rigorous approach to ensure the schools are built in line with the specification and the schools’ requirements.

The Contractor is responsible for the rectification of these matters.  As Leicester City Council is not responsible for the cost of rectifying these items we do not monitor the overall outstanding cost liability in detail but if no progress is made we would consider stepping in to rectify the issue using our own contractors in which case the market rate for the works would be paid by Leicester City Council initially who would seek to recover that expenditure from the contractor.
The Council does not hold this information.  Therefore this letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.
Can you confirm who will be responsible for resolving these going forward?
When Mrs Wilkinson leaves the employ of Leicester City Council the process will be undertaken by the Property Team within the Investment Team, although Leicester City Council may choose to use external specialist resource when there is no suitable or available internal resource, to aid the progress of resolving any issues. 

The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information Governance 

Leicester City Council
1st Floor, 16 New Walk
Leicester, LE1 6UB
E-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.

